2024 TOWN OF SHERWOOD

CLARK COUNTY, WISCONSIN

October 15th,2024

The meeting of the Town Board of Sherwood was called to order on Tuesday, October 15th,2024, at 6:30pm at the Sherwood Town Hall, W896 Sherwood Rd, Granton, WI. Chairman Andy Cegielski, Supervisor, Ken Schwanebeck, Supervisor, Rick Schwanebeck, Treasurer, Jessica Bucheger and Clerk, Margaret "Peggi" Schwanebeck were present. Residents: Albert Bucheger and Lowell Freedlund were present.

The notice was posted at the Sherwood Town Hall, the Roadhouse Bar & Grill and at the Sherwood Electrical Substation.

Agenda as follows: call to order, pledge of allegiance, reading and approval of last month's minutes, treasurer's report and town correspondence, Reports from the town officers. Continuing Business, Public comment (upon recognition of chairman), Pay bills, set date for the Budget, Levy, and Town Board November 2024 meetings, and adjournment.

Chairman Andy C. called the meeting to order at 6:40pm. The pledge of allegiance was recited. Minutes from September 21st, 2024, the meeting was read. Ken S. made a motion to accept the September minutes with the correction of the date of the September meeting, and it was seconded by Rick S. The motion carried.

The Treasurer's report was given. We have \$55630.00 in the bank on September 30th, 2024.

Continuing Business:

- a. Correspondence: Andy C. received an annual report from the Neillsville Ambulance Service.
- b. Cemetery Expansion Project: Julie from Wolfgram, Gamoke, & Hutchinson, S.C. sent an email stating-Yeping Sun agreed to the purchase price of \$6880.00 for their property for the cemetery. A check for the \$6880 will be cut on November 1st,2024. The lawyer is still waiting for McDonald's to respond.
- c. Roads: An invoice will be sent to Clark County for the 2024 Town Road Grant for the \$2000 that we are to receive. More gravel and riprap stone will be put on the culvert on Ballard and Division. Culvert inventory will be completed before December 15,2024. We will be taking care of Meridan north, Cherry Rd and Poertner Rd. Ken S. will put up a curve sign on Ballard by the old sand pit to warn of the curves by the river.
- d. GAFA contract: Andy C, town chairman, will speak to Ronald Vine the president of the GAFA.
- e. McCoy Maintenance contract: The Grader contract will be discussed in early 2025 for maintenance on the John Deere Grader. 1000hrs is \$1500.

- f. Pittsville Fire & EMS contract signed by the Chairman. The 2025 cost are Fire-\$14043.76 and EMS-\$8025.01.
- g. Unpaid garbage bills will be put on 2024 property taxes.
- h. Early Presidential voting: Marla Martin will hold an early voting on October 30th, 2024 from 5:30pm to 6:30pm at the Sherwood Town Hall.
- Checks number 5077 and 5079 were voided do to an error on the Bugar Trucking bill last month. The invoice was corrected, and a check will be reissued this month for the correct amount.
- j. The board approved checks #s 5079 to 5093.
- k. Andy C. spoke to Cody Stanton about the driveway for the school bus. Mr. Stanton will clear and mark his driveway for the bus to be able to turn around this winter.
- 1. The Budget, Levy, and Monthly Board meetings will be held on Tuesday, November 12th,2024, at 6:30 pm at the Sherwood Town Hall.
- m. Cell Tower: the tower is up but Verizon must put up their hardware. No light at the top of the tower at the present time.
- n. Hay Creek Bridge: The deck of the bridge has been poured.
- o. A motion by Andy C. and seconded by Rick S. to adjourn. The motion carried

Future Business:

Culvert & Bridge inventory

Grader maintenance

Respectfully,

Margaret Schwanebeck, Clerk-Town of Sherwood Clark County